Town of Perry Minutes of Town Board Meeting – Fence View Saturday, October 30, 2021 Approx. - 10805 CTH A and Approx. – 1033 State Road 78 and Town Hall.

- Call to order. Chairman Roger Kittleson called the meeting to order at 9:36 AM.
 Supervisors Ken Hefty and Mick Klein Kennedy and Deputy Clerk Stephanie
 Zwettler were present. Also in attendance: Road Patrolman Mark Eastman, Lonny Anderson, and Steven Berg.
- 2. View Fence partition fence Steven Berg, Roger Anderson in Section 17. The Town Board reviewed the line fence and center posts dividing parcels owned by Steven Berg and Roger Anderson in Section 17. The Board reviewed provisions in WI Statutes Chapter 90.01 thru 90.20 and additional information published by the WI Towns Association describing rules for agricultural fences and the Town Board's responsibility to serve as fence viewers.

Steven Berg claimed Anderson's propane tank is leaning on a fence post and that snow pushed with their skid steer has caused fence to lean. Berg reported he plans to have trees along the fence line cut down and removed so that a replacement fence can be built. He assured the Town Board he will keep the cattle out of the area until the fence is built. The Town Board also observed a newly installed fence approximately 15 feet south of the Anderson property.

- 3. Recess and Reconvene. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to recess and reconvene at approximately 10:30 AM at the Town Hall. Motion carried. Chairman Roger Kittleson reconvened the meeting at the Town Hall at 10:25AM. Supervisors Ken Hefty and Mick Klein Kennedy,. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Zwettler and Road Patrolman Mark Eastman were present. Also in attendance: Alan Ferguson and Michele Kittleson.
- 4. Fence maintenance determination Steven Berg/Roger Anderson Section 17.

 The Board determined that both Roger Anderson and Steven Berg's portions of the existing line fence are insufficient and do not meet the minimum requirements described in WI Statute 90.02.

Ken Hefty and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion ordering Roger Anderson to relocate the propane tank 3 feet to the west within 14 days and to rebuild a minimum 4-wire fence that runs east and west from the corner post, and Steven Berg to rebuild a minimum 4-wire line fence running north and south from the corner post, and to repair the livestock gate to prevent cattle from entering the affected area until the fence is repaired; both sections are required to be in compliance with WI Statute 90.02 no later than December 31, 2021. Motion carried.

- 5. Appointment Speed enforcement contract information. Chairman Roger Kittleson appointed Alan Ferguson to obtain speed enforcement contract information for the Town of Perry. Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Ken Hefty seconded a motion to confirm the appointment of Alan Ferguson. Motion carried.
 - Alan Ferguson contacted Captain Jan Tetzlaff of the Dane County Sheriff's Office to discuss cost and scheduling availability for contracted dedicated traffic enforcement in the Town of Perry. The Town Board agreed a discussion with Captain Tetzlaff at a future town board meeting would be beneficial.
- 6. Adjourn. Ken Hefty moved and Mick Klein Kennedy seconded a motion to adjourn. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM.

Stephanie Zwettler Deputy Clerk